








































ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REPEALI.NG ORDI.NANCE NO. 100, regarding "THE PARKING

OF JUNK AUTOMOBILES ON PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF OVERBROOK ..."

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 100 of the City of Overbrook, Kansas,
prohibiting the parking of junk automobiles on public or private property
in the City of Overbrook, Kansas and providing penalties therefore,
IS HEREBY REPEALED.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from
and after its passage and approval and publication in the official news-
paper of said City as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ''2-- DAY OF OC{-c be--1988 .

ATTEST:
..(SEAL)



ORDINANCE NO.

Al'\ Q1m~l'iAl'\CE REPEALING OR"DUiANCB NO. 1.00, -rega-rdingHTHE PARKING

OF JUNK AUTOMOBILES ON PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF OVERBROOK ..."

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 100 of the City of Overbrook, Kansas,

prohibiting the parking of junk automobiles on public or private property

in the City of Overbrook, Kansas and providing penalties therefore,

IS HEREBY REPEALED.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from

and after its passage and approval and publication in the official news­

paper of said City as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS

ATTEST:

,(SEAL)

/2-- DAY OF (}(!.:f-~~1988.



ORDINANCE NO. /6-1

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 7 of ORDINANCE NO. 121 (RELATING TO INOPERABLE
VEHICLES) PERTAINING TO ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1: That section seven (7) titled ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE,
paragraph one (1) is hereby amended by striking the work informal and inserting
the word formal and striking the number seven (7) and inserting the number
thirty (30). Said paragraph to read as follows:

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES Whenever a formal complaint is made to the
City Marshall, or notice is given to such officer of the existence of an apparent
violation of this ordinance, he shall within thirty (30) days thereafter cause
to be served upon the person in possession or the owner of the real property upon
which such inoperable vehicle is located a written notice. Such notice shall
inform such person of the violation and direct that he take action within thirty
(30) days after receipt of such notice to comply with the provisions of this
ordinance or prosecution will be commenced for violation thereof.

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
its passage and publication in the official newspaper of said City as provided
by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1988

ATTEST:
(SEAL)

MIL1:)REDJ. CANNON, errs CLERK



ORDINANCE NO. /57

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 7 of ORDINANCE NO. 121 (RELATING TO INOPERABLE

VEHICLES) PERTA,TNTNG TO ADM1.N1.STRAT1.YE. PROCE1)URE~

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1: That section seven (7) titled ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE,

paragraph one (1) is hereby amended by striking the work informal and inserting

the word formal and striking the number seven (7) and inserting the number

thirty (30). Said paragraph to read as follows:

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES Whenever a formal complaint is made to the

City Marshall, or notice is given to such officer of the existence of an apparent

violation of this ordinance, he shall within thirty (30) days thereafter cause

to be served upon the person in possession or the owner of the real property upon

which such inoperable vehicle is located a written notice. Such notice shall

inform such person of the violation and direct that he take action within thirty

(30) days after receipt of such notice to comply with the provisions of this

ordinance or prosecution will be commenced for violation thereof.

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after

its passage and publication in the official newspaper of said City as provided

by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS / ~ t:! DAY OF I1?a;6 1988

1

ATTEST:

(SEAL)





ORDINANCE No.

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING AND ESTABLISHING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES WITH

RESPECT TO PEDDLING, SOLICITING AND CANVASSING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS;
REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF CERTAIN PERSONS AND ESTABLISHING BUSINESS

REGULATIONS FOR SUCH PERSONS; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE ~'~<' OF THE CITY
OF OVERBROOK:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS.

SECTION 1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE. It is the purpose of the city to assist

in the accomplishment of the following goals:

(a) prevention and/or reduction of crimes;

(b) protection of the privacy and peaceful enjoyment of the home; and

(c) making available to residents information helpful to determining their

response to solicitors.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS. As used in this ordinance, the following definitions

shall apply:

(a) Peddl~, Solic~o~ o~ Canv~~o~ - Yrrespective of common usage, these

terms may be used interchangeably to describe any person who makes

contact, directly or indirectly, by telephone, mail or in person or

otherwise with any resident of the city for the purpose of soliciting.

(b) Solic~, ~olic~tion o~ ~olic~ng - These terms describe the act of

requesting, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, money,

credit, property, financial assistance, information or any other thing

of value either in return for goods or services, or for an order for eitheJ

goods or services, or as a contribution or donation whether or not such

contribution or donation results in receipt of any goods, merchandise

or service or any similar exchange of something of value between the

person engaging in the act of solicitation and a resident of the city,

whether things of value be tangible or intangible.

(c) R~ide~ ob the City - Any person with a mailing or street address

located within the city, including temporary visitors, renters or boarders

SECTION 3. REGISTRATION; REQUIRED. Except as otherwise provided in

Section 12, it shall be unlawful for any person to engage in soliciting within

the city without being first registered for that purpose as provided in this

ordinance.

------------------



SECTION 4. SAME; APPLICATION. Applicants for registration shall complete and

return to the city clerk, not fewer than 7~ days in advance of the date

upon which the applicant wishes to commence solicitations within the city, a

registration form furnished by the city which shall require the following

information:

and temporary address and telephone number of the applicant.

(b) The make, model and license number of any vehicles to be used by

applicant.

(c) The place where the applicant may be contacted for at least 7 days

after leaving the city;

(d) Name, address and telephone number of the person or organization the

applicant represents or is employed by, (if applicable);

(e) Name and title of an officer of such organization who can verify
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the authority of the applicant to represent the organization;

(f) The name of the three previous cities where applicant (or the

organization represented) conducted similar solicitations (if

applicable);

(g) A statement as to whether or not applicant has been convicted, pled

guilty or pled nolo contendere to any crime or any ordinance

violation involving moral turpitude within the preceeding five (5)

years and the place .';l.ndnature thereof;

(h) A statement as to whether or not the applicant (and/or represented

organization, if applicable) has: (1) engaged in solicitations of a

similar nature in the city before; and (2) if so, whether any

license, permit or registration issued by the city has ever been

revoked;

(i) The nature of the solicitations to be conducted and a brief description

of any goods or services offered;

(j) The proposed method of delivery of goods or services, if applicable;

(k) The period of time during which solicitations will be conducted within

the city;

(1) A statement that the registration does not represent, and will not

be used by the applicant as an endorsement of the solicitor's product,

service or cause by the city.

All statements made by the applicant upon the application or in connection

therewith shall be under oath.

SECTION 5. SAME; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. Each applicant shall present to the

city clerk for examination;

(a) A driver's license or some other proof of identity providing equivalent

information;

(b) Any certificates, licenses or other authorizations as maybe re­

quired by the city, state or other regulatory bodies applicable to

the applicant's proposed solicitation activity.



SECTION 6. SAME; FEE. At the time the application is submitted, a

fee of $,:~:(!(".(I shall be paid to the city clerk to partially defray the cost

of processing the registration and issuing the certificate of registration. This

fee is not refundable if the registration is refused for any reason noted in

Section 7 or if the applicant withdraws the application at any time after the

close of business on the day during which it was submitted.

SECTION 7. INVESTIGATION: ISSUANCE OR DENIAL.

(a) Upon receipt of an application, the city clerk shall refer it as soon

as possible to the chief of police who shall make and complete an

investigation of the information conLained in the application.

(b) The city clerk shall refuse to register the applicant if it is

determined, pursuant to the chief of police's investigation that;

(1) the application is incomplete or contains false data; (2) the

applicant was convicted of a crime, statutory violation or an or­

dinance violation involving moral turpitude within the preceeding

five (5) years; or, (3) the applicant failed to comply with any

applicable provision of Section 4 or 5 ;
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(c) Absent a cause to refuse registration in accordance with subsection

(b), the city clerk shall grant a registration and issue to the

applicant a certificate of registration. Such ce~tificate shall

authorize the holder to conduct business within the city for a

12-month period of time. The city clerk shall maintain an accurate

record of every application received and acted upon together with

all other information and data pertaining to the application and all

certificates of registration issued and applications refused.

SECTION 8. APPEAL. Any applicant refused registration may appeal to the

governing body in accordance with the appeal procedure established by the

governing body.

SECTION 9. BUSINESS REGULATIONS. It shall be unlawful for any

(a) to call at any residence prior to the hour of 8:00 a.m. or after sunset, except

by appointment; (b) to call at any residence or other place bearing a notice of

"No Peddlers" or "No Solicitors" or words of a similar meaning, providing such

notice is posted in a conspicuous place upon or near the main entrance, is

plainly visible, is at least 3X5 inches in size and contains lettering at least

1/3 inches in height; (c) to call at other than the front or main door of any

residence; (d) to remain on any premises after being asked to leave by the owner,

occupant or other person having authority over such premises; (e) to misrepresent

or make false, deceptive or misleading statements concerning the quality, quantity

or character of any goods or services provided, the purpose of the visit, his or her

identity or the identity of the represented organization or (f) to impede the free

. use of sidewalks and streets by pedestrians and vehicles.

SECTION 10. DISCLOSURE. All registered solicitors shall conform to the

following requirements:

(a) After the initial greeting and before any other statement is made

to a prospective solicitee, a solicitor shall expressly disclose his

or her name, the name of the organization represented, if any, and

identify the nature of the solicitation, i.e. selling

seeking information for , asking for contributions to or

____~_~~~ __for , etc.



(b) If the solicitation is for the purchase of goods or services or for

any order for the later delivery of goods or services, the solicitor

shall clearly inform the solicitee of their right to cancel the

transaction at any time within 72 hours if it involves the extension

of cred~t or is a cash transaction of more than $25.

(c) If the solicitation results in an order for tIl.elat_cr i.;'ry of
goods or services, the solicitor shall, at the til~let I, uLder is

taken provide the buyer with a copy of all signed documents, con-

taining at the minimum: the terms of the 8.greF~ment; thp amOl~'l.tpaid

in advance and whether such amount represents full, partial or no

advance payment; the name, address and telephone number of the

seller or provider; the delivery or performance date, and whether

a guarantee or warranty is provided and, if so, the terms thereof.

(d) Upon any request to do so, the solicitor shall display for review

the certificate of registration issued by the city.

---.--'--------,- ,-- ----_ .. -._----'._-
--._--- -.- .. _--- ----'------ --"---"----._-
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SEC[ION 12. EXEMPTIONS. The following, or their authorized agents, are

exempt from the provisions of this ordinance; any person:

(a) delivering newspapers, fuel, dairy products or bakery goods to regular

customers on established routes;

(b) selling goods at wholesale dealers in such goods;

c) selling agricultural products which such person has grown;

(d) who has an established placeQ'+ business where goods or services being

sold are offered for sale on a regular basis, and where the buyer

has initiated contact with and specifically requested a home visit

by such person;

e) who has had, or one who represents an organization which has had, a

prior transaction similar to that being solicited with the solicitee;

(f) who is an officer or employee of the city, county, state or federal

government or any subdivision thereof, when an official business, and

(g) conducting solicitations from the membership of the represented

organization for the sole benefit or under the auspices of that

organization.

SECTION 11. REVOCATION; APPEAL. Any certificate of registration shall

be revoked by the chief of police if the holder thereof is convicted of a viola­

tion of any of the provisions of this ordinance, or has made a false statement

in the application, or otherwise becomes disqualified for the issuance of a

certificate of registration under the terms of this ordinance. Immediately

upon such revocation, written notice therefore shall be given by the chief of

police to the holder of the certificate in person or by registered United States

mail addressed to his or her residence address as set forth in the application.

Immediately upon the giving of such notice the certificate of registration shall

become null and void. Except where revocation occurs following a conviction

for violation of this ordinance, the holder of the certificate may appeal to the

governing body in accordance with the appeal procedure established by the governing

body.



..•

SECTION14. SEVERABILITY. If for any reason any section or part or parts of any

section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or b,'yond the power

of the city to enact, such fact shall not affect or impair in any 'Jay any other

provisions of this ordinance, but such other provisions shall be "full force and
effect.

SECTION15. PENALTY, Any person, firm or corporation convicted of a violation
'I -

of any provision of this ordinance shall be fined not more than $ ~ '1{I, 00
for each offense. A separate offense shall be deemed committed on each day during

or on which a violation occurs or continues.
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SECTION 16. THAT SAID ORDINANCE }~:; in its entirety is hereby repealed.

SECTION 17. THAT THIS ORDINANCE shall take effect and be kept in force
from and after its passage, approval and publication in the

Osage County Chronicle as provided by law.

APPROVED THIS

(SEAL)
ATTEST:



ORDINANCE No.

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING AND ESTABLISHING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES WITH

RESPECT TO PEDDLING, SOLICITING AND CANVASSING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS;
REQUIRING REGISTRATION OF CERTAIN PERSONS AND ESTABLISHING BUSINESS

REGULATIONS FOR SUCH PERSONS; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE ~'~<' OF THE CITY
OF OVERBROOK:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS.

SECTION 1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE. It is the purpose of the city to assist

in the accomplishment of the following goals:

(a) prevention and/or reduction of crimes;

(b) protection of the privacy and peaceful enjoyment of the home; and

(c) making available to residents information helpful to determining their

response to solicitors.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS. As used in this ordinance, the following definitions

shall apply:

(a) Peddl~, Solic~o~ o~ Canv~~o~ - Yrrespective of common usage, these

terms may be used interchangeably to describe any person who makes

contact, directly or indirectly, by telephone, mail or in person or

otherwise with any resident of the city for the purpose of soliciting.

(b) Solic~, ~olic~tion o~ ~olic~ng - These terms describe the act of

requesting, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, money,

credit, property, financial assistance, information or any other thing

of value either in return for goods or services, or for an order for eitheJ

goods or services, or as a contribution or donation whether or not such

contribution or donation results in receipt of any goods, merchandise

or service or any similar exchange of something of value between the

person engaging in the act of solicitation and a resident of the city,

whether things of value be tangible or intangible.

(c) R~ide~ ob the City - Any person with a mailing or street address

located within the city, including temporary visitors, renters or boarders

SECTION 3. REGISTRATION; REQUIRED. Except as otherwise provided in

Section 12, it shall be unlawful for any person to engage in soliciting within

the city without being first registered for that purpose as provided in this

ordinance.

------------------



SECTION 4. SAME; APPLICATION. Applicants for registration shall complete and

return to the city clerk, not fewer than 7~ days in advance of the date

upon which the applicant wishes to commence solicitations within the city, a

registration form furnished by the city which shall require the following

information:

and temporary address and telephone number of the applicant.

(b) The make, model and license number of any vehicles to be used by

applicant.

(c) The place where the applicant may be contacted for at least 7 days

after leaving the city;

(d) Name, address and telephone number of the person or organization the

applicant represents or is employed by, (if applicable);

(e) Name and title of an officer of such organization who can verify
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the authority of the applicant to represent the organization;

(f) The name of the three previous cities where applicant (or the

organization represented) conducted similar solicitations (if

applicable);

(g) A statement as to whether or not applicant has been convicted, pled

guilty or pled nolo contendere to any crime or any ordinance

violation involving moral turpitude within the preceeding five (5)

years and the place .';l.ndnature thereof;

(h) A statement as to whether or not the applicant (and/or represented

organization, if applicable) has: (1) engaged in solicitations of a

similar nature in the city before; and (2) if so, whether any

license, permit or registration issued by the city has ever been

revoked;

(i) The nature of the solicitations to be conducted and a brief description

of any goods or services offered;

(j) The proposed method of delivery of goods or services, if applicable;

(k) The period of time during which solicitations will be conducted within

the city;

(1) A statement that the registration does not represent, and will not

be used by the applicant as an endorsement of the solicitor's product,

service or cause by the city.

All statements made by the applicant upon the application or in connection

therewith shall be under oath.

SECTION 5. SAME; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. Each applicant shall present to the

city clerk for examination;

(a) A driver's license or some other proof of identity providing equivalent

information;

(b) Any certificates, licenses or other authorizations as maybe re­

quired by the city, state or other regulatory bodies applicable to

the applicant's proposed solicitation activity.



SECTION 6. SAME; FEE. At the time the application is submitted, a

fee of $,:~:(!(".(I shall be paid to the city clerk to partially defray the cost

of processing the registration and issuing the certificate of registration. This

fee is not refundable if the registration is refused for any reason noted in

Section 7 or if the applicant withdraws the application at any time after the

close of business on the day during which it was submitted.

SECTION 7. INVESTIGATION: ISSUANCE OR DENIAL.

(a) Upon receipt of an application, the city clerk shall refer it as soon

as possible to the chief of police who shall make and complete an

investigation of the information conLained in the application.

(b) The city clerk shall refuse to register the applicant if it is

determined, pursuant to the chief of police's investigation that;

(1) the application is incomplete or contains false data; (2) the

applicant was convicted of a crime, statutory violation or an or­

dinance violation involving moral turpitude within the preceeding

five (5) years; or, (3) the applicant failed to comply with any

applicable provision of Section 4 or 5 ;
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(c) Absent a cause to refuse registration in accordance with subsection

(b), the city clerk shall grant a registration and issue to the

applicant a certificate of registration. Such ce~tificate shall

authorize the holder to conduct business within the city for a

12-month period of time. The city clerk shall maintain an accurate

record of every application received and acted upon together with

all other information and data pertaining to the application and all

certificates of registration issued and applications refused.

SECTION 8. APPEAL. Any applicant refused registration may appeal to the

governing body in accordance with the appeal procedure established by the

governing body.

SECTION 9. BUSINESS REGULATIONS. It shall be unlawful for any

(a) to call at any residence prior to the hour of 8:00 a.m. or after sunset, except

by appointment; (b) to call at any residence or other place bearing a notice of

"No Peddlers" or "No Solicitors" or words of a similar meaning, providing such

notice is posted in a conspicuous place upon or near the main entrance, is

plainly visible, is at least 3X5 inches in size and contains lettering at least

1/3 inches in height; (c) to call at other than the front or main door of any

residence; (d) to remain on any premises after being asked to leave by the owner,

occupant or other person having authority over such premises; (e) to misrepresent

or make false, deceptive or misleading statements concerning the quality, quantity

or character of any goods or services provided, the purpose of the visit, his or her

identity or the identity of the represented organization or (f) to impede the free

. use of sidewalks and streets by pedestrians and vehicles.

SECTION 10. DISCLOSURE. All registered solicitors shall conform to the

following requirements:

(a) After the initial greeting and before any other statement is made

to a prospective solicitee, a solicitor shall expressly disclose his

or her name, the name of the organization represented, if any, and

identify the nature of the solicitation, i.e. selling

seeking information for , asking for contributions to or

____~_~~~ __for , etc.



(b) If the solicitation is for the purchase of goods or services or for

any order for the later delivery of goods or services, the solicitor

shall clearly inform the solicitee of their right to cancel the

transaction at any time within 72 hours if it involves the extension

of cred~t or is a cash transaction of more than $25.

(c) If the solicitation results in an order for tIl.elat_cr i.;'ry of
goods or services, the solicitor shall, at the til~let I, uLder is

taken provide the buyer with a copy of all signed documents, con-

taining at the minimum: the terms of the 8.greF~ment; thp amOl~'l.tpaid

in advance and whether such amount represents full, partial or no

advance payment; the name, address and telephone number of the

seller or provider; the delivery or performance date, and whether

a guarantee or warranty is provided and, if so, the terms thereof.

(d) Upon any request to do so, the solicitor shall display for review

the certificate of registration issued by the city.

---.--'--------,- ,-- ----_ .. -._----'._-
--._--- -.- .. _--- ----'------ --"---"----._-
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SEC[ION 12. EXEMPTIONS. The following, or their authorized agents, are

exempt from the provisions of this ordinance; any person:

(a) delivering newspapers, fuel, dairy products or bakery goods to regular

customers on established routes;

(b) selling goods at wholesale dealers in such goods;

c) selling agricultural products which such person has grown;

(d) who has an established placeQ'+ business where goods or services being

sold are offered for sale on a regular basis, and where the buyer

has initiated contact with and specifically requested a home visit

by such person;

e) who has had, or one who represents an organization which has had, a

prior transaction similar to that being solicited with the solicitee;

(f) who is an officer or employee of the city, county, state or federal

government or any subdivision thereof, when an official business, and

(g) conducting solicitations from the membership of the represented

organization for the sole benefit or under the auspices of that

organization.

SECTION 11. REVOCATION; APPEAL. Any certificate of registration shall

be revoked by the chief of police if the holder thereof is convicted of a viola­

tion of any of the provisions of this ordinance, or has made a false statement

in the application, or otherwise becomes disqualified for the issuance of a

certificate of registration under the terms of this ordinance. Immediately

upon such revocation, written notice therefore shall be given by the chief of

police to the holder of the certificate in person or by registered United States

mail addressed to his or her residence address as set forth in the application.

Immediately upon the giving of such notice the certificate of registration shall

become null and void. Except where revocation occurs following a conviction

for violation of this ordinance, the holder of the certificate may appeal to the

governing body in accordance with the appeal procedure established by the governing

body.



..•

SECTION14. SEVERABILITY. If for any reason any section or part or parts of any

section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or b,'yond the power

of the city to enact, such fact shall not affect or impair in any 'Jay any other

provisions of this ordinance, but such other provisions shall be "full force and
effect.

SECTION15. PENALTY, Any person, firm or corporation convicted of a violation
'I -

of any provision of this ordinance shall be fined not more than $ ~ '1{I, 00
for each offense. A separate offense shall be deemed committed on each day during

or on which a violation occurs or continues.
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SECTION 16. THAT SAID ORDINANCE }~:; in its entirety is hereby repealed.

SECTION 17. THAT THIS ORDINANCE shall take effect and be kept in force
from and after its passage, approval and publication in the

Osage County Chronicle as provided by law.

APPROVED THIS

(SEAL)
ATTEST:













ORDINANCE NO. 162

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE PLANTING, MAINTENANCE, TREATMENT AND REMOVAL OF TREES
AND SHRUBBERY UPON ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, AVENUES AND BOULEVARDS WITHIN THE CITY OF
OVERBROOK, KS:
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1: It shall be the duty of the owner of property, abutting streets.alleys, avenues and boulevards within the City of Overbrook, Kansas, to maintain.
trim, and, where necessary, remove trees and shrubbery located between the paved
portion of the street and the owner's property line, and to treat the same when
infected with disease or insect. pests or larve.

SECTION 2: Whenever any competent city authority shall file with the govern-ing body of the City of Overbrook, a statement in writing based upon a laboratory
test or other supporting evidence that trees or tree materials, or shrubs, located
on private property within the City of Overbrook are infected or infested with. or
harbours, any tree or plant disease or insect, pest or larve. the uncontrolled
presence of which may constitute a hazard to, or result in the damage or destructionof, other trees Qt. shrubs in the communi ty, describing the same and where located,the governing body of the City,of Overbrook shall direct the city clerk to forth-
with issue notice requiring the owner or agent of the owner of the premises to
treat or remove any such designated tree, tree material or shrub within 14 days of
receipt of such notice. such notice shall be served by registered or certified mail,
or personal service may be made by the city marshal. or other police officer, by
delivering a copy thereof to the owner or agent of such property. If the property
is unoccupied and the owner a non-resident, then the city clerk shall notify the
owner by mailing a copy of the notice to the owner's last known address by registeredor certified mail.

If the owner or agent shall fail to comply with the requirements of saidnotice within the time specified therein, then the city forester, street super-intendent or other designated officer shall proceed to have the designated tree,
tree material or shrub treated or removed and report the cost thereof to the city
clerk. and the cost of such treatment or removal shall be paid by the owner of the
property or shall be assessed and charged against the lot or parcel of ground on
Which the tree. tree material or shrub was located. The city clerk shall, at thetime of certifying other city taxes to the county clerk. certify the unpaid costs andthe county clerk shall extend the same on the tax roll of the county against said
lot or parcel of ground. The cost of such work shall be paid from the general, fund
of the city, or from moneys derived from the levy authorized by K.S.A. 12-3203, and
such,fund shall be reimbursed when payments therefor are received or when such assess-ments are collected and received by the city. "

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and afterits passage and approval and publication in the official newspaper of the city asprovided by law. .
tA

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS C; -_ DAY QF Y/70-&f , 19.fu.
tJ

Q~~.~~~~""";..;;;*;....:.':-
ATTEST: '?:n,;/kLdi7,-""AlW /

, ..~ ," ;' -' . ".' . "

..~..••- .



ORDINANCE NO. 162

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE PLANTING, MAINTENANCE, TREATMENT AND REMOVAL OF TREES

AND SHRUBBERY UPON All STREETS, ALLEYS, AVENUES AND BOULEVARDS WITHIN THE CITY OF

OVERBROOK, KS:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1: It shall be the duty of the owner of property, abutting streets,

alleys, avenues and boulevards within the City of Overbrook, Kansas, to maintain,
trim, and, where necessary, remove trees and shrubbery located between the paved
portion of the street and the owner's property line, and to treat the same when

infected with disease or insect, pests or larve.

SECTION 2: Whenever any competent city authority shall file with the govern­

ing body of the City of Overbrook, a statement in writing based upon a laboratory
test or other supporting evidence that trees or tree materials, or shrubs, located

on private property within the City of Overbrook are infected or infested with, or
harbours, any tree or plant disease or insect, pest or larve, the uncontrolled

presence of which may constitute a hazard to, or result in the damage or destruction

of, other trees or shrubs in the community, describing the same and where located,

the governing body of the City of Overbrook shall direct the city clerk to forth­

with issue notice requiring the owner or agent of the owner of the premises to

treat or remove any such designated tree, tree material or shrub within 14 days of

receipt of such notice. such notice shall be served by registered or certified mail,

or personal service may be made by the city marshal, or other police officer, by
delivering a copy thereof to the owner or agent of such property. If the property
is unoccupied and the owner a non-resident, then the city clerk shall notify the

owner by mailing a copy of the notice to the owner's last known address by registered
or certified mail.

If the owner or agent shall fail to comply with the requirements of said
notice within the time specified therein, then the City forester, street super­

intendent or other designated officer shall proceed to have the designated tree,
tree material or shrub treated or removed and report the cost thereof to the city

clerk, and the cost of such treatment or removal shall be paid by the owner of the

property or shall be assessed and charged against the lot or parcel of ground on
which the tree, tree material or shrub was located. The city clerk shall, at the

time of certifying other city taxes to the county clerk. certify the unpaid costs and

the county clerk shall extend the same on the tax roll of the county against said

lot or parcel of ground. The cost of such work shall be paid from the general. fund

of the city. or from moneys derived from the levy authorized by K.S.A. 12-3203, and

such fund shall be reimbursed when payments therefor are received or when such assess-

ments are collected and received by the city. "

.'

tA-

p- DAY ~F W/o.-y , 192i2.

~ ~ ~(J~~ .. 01~RI HARD HAMn .-ff- •........•.----

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after

its passage and approval and publication in the official newspaper of the city as

provided by law.

~I
ATTEST:





ORDINANCE NO. 1,1t

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING MANUFACTURED HOUSING IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS; AMENDING THE
DEFINITIONS SECTION AND PERMITTED USE TABLE OF ORDINANCE NO. 95 OF THE CITY Of

OVERBROOK, KANSAS, AND REQUIRING ZONING COMPLIANCE DOCUMENTS.

8E IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CZTY OF OVERBROOK. KANSAS:

SECTION 1. Definitions. The definitions section of the zoning ordinance
No. 95 of the City of Overbrook is amended by adding the following terms and .
definitions:

DWELLING UNIT.· An enclosure containing sleeping, kitchen and bathroom facilities

designed for and used or held ready for use as a permanent residence by one family.

MANUFACTURED HOUSE. A dwelling unit substantially assembled in an off-site

manufacturing facility for installation or assembly at the dwelling site, bearing

a label certifying that it was built in compliance with National Manufactured

Home Construction and Safety Standards (24 CFR 3280 et seq.) promulgated by the

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

MANUFACTURED HOUSE, CLASS A. A manufactured house constructed after July 1.
1976 that meets or exceeds the construction standards promulgated by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development that were in effect at the time of

construction and that satisfies the following additional criteria:

(a) The manufactured house has a length not .exceeding four times its width.

with length measured along the longest axis and width measured at the narrowest part
of the other axis;

square feet ofl....1l.OO(b) The manufactured house has a minimum of

enclosed and heated living area;

(c) The pitch of the roof of the manufactured house has a minimum vertical
rise of 4 feet for each 12 feet of horizontal run and the roof is finished with

a type of shingle that is commonly used in standard residential construction;

(d) All roof structures shall provide an eave projection of no less than

12 inches, excluding. gutter;'

(e) The exterior siding consists predominately of vinyl or'metal horizontal

lap siding (whose reflectivity does not exceed that of gloss white paint), wood, or

hardboard, comparable in composition, appearance and durability to the exterior' siding
commonly used in standard residential construction in the city;

I

~f) The manufactured house is set up in accordance with the recommended

~nstallation procedures of the manufacturer and the standards set by the National

Conference of States on Building Codes and Standards (NCS/BCS A225.1) (Manufactured

Home Inst.allations) chapter 2 herein adopted by reference and a continuous,

perwanent~sonry foundation or masonry curtain wall, unpierced except for

required ventilation and access, is installed under the perimeter of the
manu£actulred hOllle; .

(9) Stairs,porches, entrance platforms, ramps and other means of entrance
and exit to and from the home shall be installed or constructed in accordance with

the standards set by the City building code attached firmly to the primary structure
and anchored securely to the ground; and

_ (h) The moving hitch, wheels and axles, and tral'isporting lights have been
removed.

It is the intent of these criteria to ensure that a Class A manufactured house,

when installed, shall have substantially the appearance of an on-site, conventionally
built, single-family dwelling.

MANUFACTURED HOUSE, CLASS B. A manufactured house constructed after July 1. 1976

that meets or exceeds the construction standards promulgated by the U.S. Department

of Housing and Urban Development that were in effect at the time of construction, and

that meet or exceed criteria (f), (g) and (h) for Class A houses above.



MANUFACTURED HOUSE. CLASS C. Any manufactured house as defined in this
ordinance that does not meet the definitional criteria of a Class A or Class B

manufactured house.

SECTION 2. Permitted Uses. The Permitted Use Table of the zoning ordinance is

amended by adding the following permitted uses in the di~tricts designated.

Clt,S,S .~ '~~n".House

Class S'Man.House

C~~S~l~~~'~'~i~~'~S~ ,

(P ~ P,rm1tted Use,:v.:\','" '

R-l

P

R-2

P

M-l

P
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~;"."; ; r~.~~
\ ; , "" 1.1'

Ill: .i".J I d· ...lu ~,u

I "SECTION 3. Zoni ng Comp 1iance Documents. A zoni ng compliance permit must be
securefby the owner of a manufactured house from the city building inspector' ..
before a Class A. B or C manufactured house may be placed on a lot zoned for residential

purposes. A building permit must also be secured by the owner of the house. The

building permit shall state all applicable conditions and requirements and state

that any violations will be subject to appropriate enforcement action. Once instal­
lation 'and construction is complete and necessary inspections have been performed.
and before occupancy and use. a certificate of occupancy must be secured from the

city. The certificate shall state that the house owner is responsible for assuring
that all applicable conditions and requirements continue to be satisfied. and that
appropriate enforcement actions will be taken if violations occur. '

"I .

ATTEST:
I

.' ..J\

These permits required shall be in ad~ition to all other necessary perm,its.

,SECTION 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication

in the official city newspaper and shall apply to the placement of any manufactured
house on or after that date.

': I ~'AdoPted th is ~ay of ~ /)./f.,( • 19 90. by the govern ing body of' the'
City of Overbrook. --

\ j)

* * * * * * * * * * *
. t

MEMO 'TO,THE PUBLISHER: Please publish once and make proof of publication to Mrs.
i'iildredCannon. City Clerk. Overbrook. Kansas 66524. Thank you .

•. '. _, L -..0
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ORDINANCE NO. /~~

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 121 (IN08PRABI..:EVEHIiGLES); BY: ICHANGING THE
PROVISIONS IN SECTION 7 THEREOF.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 121, Section 7, is hereby amended by

striking all the words therein and substituting the following in lieu thereof:

"ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE. Whenever the Chief of Police shall observe

a violation of this ordinance, he shall within seven (7) days thereafter

cause to be served upon the person in possession, or the owner, of the

real property upon such inoperable vehicle is located, a written notice.
Such notice shall inform such person of the violation and direct that he
take action within seven (7) days after receipt of such notice to comply
with the provisions of this ordinance, or prosecution will be commenced

for violation thereof. In the event such person fails to comply with the
provisions of this ordinance within such time, the Chief of Police shall
commence prosecution unden j thiJscindinance. II

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall be in effect on and after its passage,

approval and publication in the official city newspaper.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS /3.:=:!:DAYOF ~?U2- , 1990.

~~~
Mayor

(SEAL)



EXEMPT MOYED-IN
PARAGRAPH E OF

ORDINANCE NO. _itP~

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 95 TO
BUILDINGS OF LESS THAN 200 SQUARE FEET FROM
SUBSECTION 1 OF SECTION 5, RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK,
KANSAS, THAT:

SECTION 1 -

SECTION 5, SUBSECTION I, PARAGRAPH E is hereby amended
by deleting the period at the end of the last sentence
thereof and adding the following: "with regards to
buildings of more than 200 square feet. The
determination as to whether or not said moved-in
building of less than 200 square feet devaluates
surrounding properties shall be made by the city
building inspector, so that said paragraph shall read
as follows:

liE. Moved-in buildings, provided, however, that said
buildings shall conform to all the provisions of this
ordinance together with fire, safety and health
regulations, and all other pertinent ordinances of the
city of Overbrook, Kansas, and the laws of the state of
Kansas, and said moved-in buildings shall conform with
neighboring property to the extent that said buildings
shall not devaluate surrounding property. The
determination as to whether or not said moved-in
building devaluates surrounding property shall be made
by the Board of Zoning Appeals with regards to
buildings of more than 200 square feet. The
determination as to whether or not said moved-in
building of less than 200 square feet devaluates
surrounding property shall be made by the city building
inspector."

SECTION 6, SUBSECTION 1, PARAGRAPH E is hereby amended by
deleting the period at the end of the last sentence thereof and
adding the following: "with regards to buildings of more than
200 square feet. The determination as to whether or not said
moved-in building of less than 200 square feet devaluates
surrounding property shall be made by the city building
inspector." So that said paragraph shall read as follows:

"E. Moved-in buildings, provided, however, that said
buildings shall conform to all of the provisions of
this ordinance together with fire, safety and health
regulations, and all other pertinent ordinances of the
city of Overbrook, Kansas, and the laws of the state of
Kansas, and such moved-in buildings shall conform with

L_ L_ LL L .1.. .1..1__ .1.. __ :..1



buildings shall not devaluate surrounding property.
The determination as to whether or not said moved-in
building devaluates surrounding property shall be
determined by the board of zoning appeals with regard
to buildings of more than 200 square feet. The
determination as to whether or not said ~'moved-in
building of less than 200 square feet devaluates
surrounding property shall be made by the city building
inspector."

SECTION 2 -

EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be effective upon
publication in the official city newspaper.

Adopted this -LL~ day of _ (J~~~LA , 1990, by the governing

body of the City of Overbrook~~

ATTES;: ~~. Ma.yor
~ --
City Clerk

(seal)

* * * * * * * * *

MEMO TO PUBLISHER:

Please publish once and make proof of publication to Mrs. Mildred
Cannon, City Clerk, Overbrook, Kansas, 66524.

Cheryl
TextBox
Editors Note      the above cropped line reads        the neighboring property to the extent that said



ORDINANCE NO. 167

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF

THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS: Incorporating by reference the "UNIFORM PUBLIC

OFFENSE CODE FOR KANSAS CITIES," edition of 1990.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATING UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE. There is hereby
incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating public offenses within

the corporate limits of the City of Overbrook, Kansas, that certain code known
as the "Uniform Public Offense Code," Edition of 1990, prepared and published
in book form by the League of Kansas Municipalities, Topeka, Kansas. No fewer than

three copies of said Uniform Public Offense Code shall be marked or stamped

"Official Copy as Adopted by Ordinance No. 167," and to which shall he attached
a copy of this ordinance, and filed with the city clerk to be open to inspection
and available to the public at all reasonable hours.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force

from and after its publication in the official city newspaper.

PASSED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, the 12th day of September,
1990.

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 12th day of September 1990.

/\~\)~~
'RICHARD R. HAMIT, MAYOR

(SEAL)

ATTEST:
~LrLuL~~~ .• CITY CLERK



ORDINANCE NO • .Lkf!

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN MATTERS AS MOTOR VEHICLE NUISANCES WITHIN

THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS i PROVIDING FOR THE REMOVAL OR ABATEMENT OF MOTOR

VEHICLE NUISANCES: AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSMENT OF COSTS AND PROVIDING FOR

PENALTIES: AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO, 121 and 165 OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK,

KANSAS:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. FINDINGS OF GOVERNING BODY. The governing, body finds that junked,

wrecked, dismantled, inoperative or abandoned vehicles affect the health, safety

and general welfare of c1tizens of the city because they:

(a) Service as a breeding ground for flies, mosquitoea, rats and other insects

and rodents;

(b) Are a danger to persons, particularly children, because of broken glass,

sharp metal protrusions, insecure mounting on blocks, jacks or other supports;

(c) Are, a ready source of fire and explosion; •.

(d,)" ~ncourage pilfering and theft;!

(e) Constitute a blighting influence upon the area in which they are located;

(f) Constitute a fire hazard because they frequently block access for fire

equipment to adjacent buildings and structures.

SECTION 2 DEFINITIONS. As uSl\d in this ordinance, unless the context clearly

indicates otherwise:

(a) Inop~ble m~ans a condition of being junked, wrecked, wholly or partially

dismantled,discarded, abandoned or unable to perform the function or 'purpose for

which it was originally constructed;

(b) Vehicle means, without limitation, any automobile, truck, tractor or

motorcycle which as originally built contained an engine, regardless of whether

it contains an engine at any other time.

SECTION 3 NUISANCES UNLAWFUL: DEFINED: EXCEPTIONS. It shall be unlawful

for any person to maintain or permit any motor vehicle nuisance within the city.

(a) A motor vehicle nuisance is any motar vehicle which is not currently

registered or tagged pursuant to K.S.A. 8-126 to 8-149 ifi~lusive, as amended;

or ,parked in vi,olation cf city ordina1\ce; or incapable of moving under its own

power; or in a junked» w1'ecked or inoperable condition. Anyone of the following

conditions shall raise the presumption that u vehicle i6 junked, wrecked or in­

operable;

(1) Absence of a current reglstration plate upon the vehicle;

(2) Placement of the vehicle or pa'ets thereof upon jacks, blocks, or

other supports;

(3) Absence of one or more pc-.rtsof the vehicle necessary for the lawful

operation of the vehicle uJ>0~s treef.:or.hi.ghway.

(b) The provisi~ns of this section shall not apply to:

(1) Any motor vehicle which is enclosed in a gar~ge or other building;

(2) To the parking or storage of a vehicle inoperable for a period of

30 consecutive days or less; or

(3) To any person conductin~ ~ business enterpris~ in compliance with

existing zoning regulations or who places such vehicles behind screening of

sufficient size, strength and density to 3creen such vehicles from the view

of the public and to prohibit ready access to stored vehicles by children. How

ever. nothing in this subsection shall be construed to authorize the ma1n~enance of

a public nuisance.



PAGE 2

ORDINANCE No. ~

SECTION 4 THE CHIEF OF POLICE of the City of Overbrook shall be charged

with the administration and enforcement of this article.

SECTION 5. COMPLAINTS; INQUIRY AND INSPECTION. The Chief of Police shall make

inquiry and inspection of premises upon receiving a complaint or complaints in

writing signed by two or more persons stating that a nuisance exists and describing

the same and where located or is informed that a nuisance may exist by the board

of health or the fire chief. The Chief of Police may make such inquiry and in­

spection when he or she observes conditions which appear to constitute a nuisance.

Upon making any inquiry and inspection the Chief of Police shall make a written

report of findings.

SECTION 6 RIGHT OF ENTRY. It shall be a violation of this ordinance to

deny the Chief of Police the right of access and entry upon private property at

any reasonable time for the purpose of making inquiry and inspection to determine

if a nuisance exists.

SECTION 7 NOTICE. Any person found by the Chief of Police to be in violation

of Section 3 shall be served a notice of such violation. The notice shall be

served by restricted mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; provided, that

if the owner or his or her agent in charge of the property is a resident of Osage

County, Kansas, the notice shall be personally served by the Chief of Police or

his designated agent.

SECTION 8 SAME; CONTENTS. The notice shall state the condition(s) which

is(are) in violation of Section 3. The notice shall also inform the person that;

(a) He, she or they shall have ten (10) days from the date of serving the

notice to abate the condition(s) in violation of Section 3; or

(b) He, she or they have ten (10) days from the date of serving the notice

to request a hearing before the governing body of the matter as provided by Section

12;

(c) Failure to abate the condition(s) or to request a hearing within the

time allowed may result in prosecution as provided by Section 9 and/or abatement

of the condition(s) by the city as provided by Section 10.

SECTION 9 FAILURE TO COMPLY: PENALTY Should the person fail to comply with

the notice to abate the nuisance or request a hearing, the Chief of Police may file a

complaint in the municipal court of the city against such person and upon conviction

of any violation of provisions of Section 3, be fined in an amount not to exceed

$100 or be imprisoned not to exceed 30 days or be both fined and imprisoned. Each

day during or on which a violation occurs or continues after-notice has been served

shall constitute an additional or separate offense.

SECTION 10 ABATEMENT. In addition to, or as an alternative to prosecution

as provided in Section 9, the Chief of Police may seek to remedy violations of this

article in the_£ollo~ manner. If a_p~r.so_n"Jhom a notice has been sent-pursuant

to Section 7 has neither alleviated the conditions causing the alleged violation nor

requested a hearing before the governing body within the time period specified in

Section 8, the Chief of Police may present a resolution to the governing body for

adoption authorizing the Chief of Police or other agents of the city to abate the

conditions causing the violation at the end of ten (10) days after passage of the

resolution.

The resolution shall further provide that the costs incurred by the city shall

be charged against the lot or parcel of ground on which the nuisance was located as

provided in Section 13. A copy of the resolution shall be served upon the person in

violation in one of the following ways;
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(a) Personal service upon the person in violation;

(b) Service by restricted mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or

(c) In the eve~t the whereabouts of such person are unknown and the same

cannot be ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that

effect shall be made by the Chief of Police and filed with the city clerk, and the

serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each week for

two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by posting a copy of

the resolution on the premise where such condition exists.

SECTION 11 DISPOSITION OF VEHICLE. Disposition of any motor vehicle removed and

abated from private property pursuant to this ordinance shall be as provided by

K.S.A. Supp. 8-1102, as amended.

SECTION 12 HEARING. If a hearing is requested within the ten (10) day period

as provided in Section 8, such request shall be made in writing to the governing

body. Failure to make a timely request for a hearing shall constitute a waiver of

the person's right to contest the findings of the Chief of Police before the governing

body. The hearing shall be held by the governing body as soon as possible after the

filing of the request therefore, and the person shall be advised by the city of the

time and place of the hearing at least five (5) days in advance thereof. At any such

hearing, the person may be represented by counsel, and the person and the city may

introduce such witnesses and evidence as is deemed necessary and proper by the

governing body. The hearing need not be conducted according to the formal rules

of evidence. Upon conclusion of the hearing, the governing body shall record its

determination of the matter by means of adopting a resolution and serving the resolution

upon the person in the matter provided in Section 10.

SECTION 13 COSTS ASSESSED. If the city abates the nuisance pursuant to Section

10, the cost of abatement shall be charged against the lot or parcel of ground on

which the nuisance was located. The city clerk shall, at the time of certifying

other taxes to the county clerk, certify the costs as provided in this section. The

county clerk shall extend the same on the tax roll and it shall be collected by

the county treasurer and paid to the city as other city taxes are collected and paid.

SECTION 14 That Ordinance No. 121 and 165 of the City of Overbrook, Kansas

are hereby repealed.

SECTION 15. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after

its adoption and publication in the official city newspaper.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body, this j2k~ day of

"Q Q~ ,nX t'-~~. '~~
RICHARD)!; HAMIT, MAYOR

R.

ATTEST:



TO TEE CORPORATE LIMITS OF ,]]IE

-----~

// .....!\ /( ~..)r'\O\' // ORDINANCE NO •. ~\'-----
AN ORDINANCE ADDING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY

CITY OF OVERBROOK, OSAGE COUNTY, KANSAS.

WHEREAS, the owners of the real property hereinafter de(3cr;i;bed:Ln

the enacting portion of this Ordinance have petitioned the Governing nody

of said City to add said property to the yity; and

WHEREAS, said Governing Body deems the addition of said property to
be beneficial to said City;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF
OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. The following described real property, to-wit;

Part of the W 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of Section 5, Township 15 South,

Range 17 East, described as follows: Beginning at the Southeast corner of

the W 1/2 of said NW 1/4; thence North 01 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds West

along the East line of the W 1/2 of said NW 1/4, 544.23 feet to a point 300 feet
South of the South line of Market Street; thence South 89 degrees 30 minutes 56

seconds West and parallel with the South line of Market Street, 277.28 feet
to the West line of Ash Street extended; thence South 00 degrees 32 minutes

45 seconds East along the West line of Ash Street extended, 541.30 feet to the
South line of the W 1/2 of saidNW 1/4; thence South 89 degrees 54 minutes

37 seconds East along the South line of the W 1/2 of said NW 1/4, 285.12 feet

to the point of beginning, containing 3.50 acres.

is hereby added to the corporate limits ofOverbrook, Osage County, Kansas.

SECTION 2. All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and

after it's passage and approval and publication in the Osage County Chronicle,

the official newspaper of said City, as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 1991.

SEAL

ATTEST: __
MILD



ORDINANCE NO. 170

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING CROSS CONNECTIONS BETWEEN THE PUBLIC WATER
SUPPLY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS AND ANY OTHER WATER OR ANY
SUBSTANCE OF QUESTIONABLE OR UNKNOWN QUALITY, OR ANY SUBSTANCE WHICH
WOULD TEND TO DEGRADE THIS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY. INCORPORATING BY
REFERENCE REGULATIONS PROVIDING FOR ENFORCEMENT THEREOF.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK,
KANSAS.

SECTION 1. PURPOSE. The purpose of this ordinance is to protect
the public water supply of the City of Overbrook from contamination
due to backflow or backsiphonage from any cross connection; and to
prohibit and eliminate all cross connections to the public water
supply; and to provide for the maintenance of continuing effective
cross connection control program. This program shall include
regularly scheduled inspections to detect and eliminate current
cross connections as well as to prevent any future cross connections.

SECTION 2. CROSS CONNECTIONS PROHIBITED. No person, company,
corporation or institution shall establish or permit to be
established or maintain or permit to be maintained, any cross
connection whereby a private water supply. or any source of
contamination may enter the regular public water supply of the City
of Overbrook, unless said source is approved by the City Council of
the City of Overbrook, the Kansas Department of Health and
Environment.

SECTION 3. PROTECTIVE BACKFLOW PREVENTERS REQUIRED. Approved
devices to protect against backflow or backsiphonage shall be
installed at all fixtures and equipment where backflow or
backsiphonage may occur and where there is a hazard of contamination
of the potable water supply system.

SECTION 4. INSPECTION. The city utility superintendent or other
designate of the City Council of the City of Overbrook shall have the
right of entry into any building or premises in the City as
frequently as necessary in order to ensure that plumbing has been
installed in a manner as to prevent the possibility of contamination
of the public water supply of the City of Overbrook, Kansas.

SECTION S. PROTECTION FROM CONTAMINANTS. Pursuant to the
authority given under Home Rule Powers and KSA 65~163a, the City of
Overbrook, may refuse to deliver water to any premises where a
condition exists which might lead to the contamination of the public
water and may continue to refuse to deliver water until the condition
is corrected to the satisfaction of the City. In addition, the City
may immediately terminate water service to a premises where a
backflow or backsiphonage condition exists which may be hazardous to
the health of customers served by this public water supply system of
the City of Overbrook.



SECTION 6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. There is hereby incorporated
by reference for the purpose of regulating cross connections between
the public water supply and any sources of contamination that certain
manual adopted by the Governing Body of the City of Overbrook known
as, "MANUAL OF REGULATIONS REGULATING BACKFLOW AND BACKSIPHONAGE OF
CONTAMINANTS DUE TO CROSS CONNECTIONS FOR THE CITY OF OVERBROOK
PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY". No fewer than three copies of said manual
shall be marked or stamped, "Official COpy as Adopted by Ordinance
No. 170", and to which shall be attached a copy of this ordinance,
and filed with the City Clerk to be open to inspection and available
to the public at all reasonable hours.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect and be
in force from and after its publication in the Osage County
Chronicle, the official newspaper of the City of Overbrook.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 11th day of December 1991.

~Q,~
RICHARD HAMIT,MAYOR

SEAL

ATTEST ~u~~MILDRED J. CA~,~CITY CLERK



ORDINANCE NO. ~

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING THE MAY 1992 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING TO
BE HELD THE THIRD WEDNESDAY OF SAID MONTH.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK:

SECTION 1.

SECTION 2.

Due to the lack of quorum at the regularly
scheduled May 1992 council meeting, said
meeting is rescheduled to take place Wednesday
May 20, 1992 at 7:30 p.m.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take
effect and be in force from and after its
passage and publication in the official news­
paper of the city as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF APRIL, 1992.

Qc~Q~~Q~
RICHARD HAMIT, MAYOR

SEAL

ATTEST;

~~4£lb)

















CITY OF OVERBROOK

ORDINANCE No. 179

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR; PROVIDING FOR
THE LICENSING OF PERSONS SELLING THE SAME; PRESCRIBING LICENSE FEES;
PROVIDING FOR THE LOCATION OF THE SAME; PROVIDING FOR BUSINESS

REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE REVOCATION OF LICENSES; AND PROVIDING
PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. The terms and phrases used in this ordinance shall

be construed as having the meaning attached to the same, as defined

in K.S.A. Chapter 41, Article 26.

SECTION 2. LICENSE REQUIRED. It shall be unlawful for any person

granted a drinking establishment license or a private club license (Class
A or Class B clubs) by the State of Kansas or any person licensed by

the State of Kansas as a caterer to sell alcoholic liquor by the drink,
to sell or serve any alcoholic liquor authorized by such license

within the City without first obtaining a city license from the City
Clerk.

SECTION 3. RESTRICTION OF LOCATION.

(a) No license shall be issued to a person whose place of
business is located within 200 feet of any church, public

or parochial school, said distance to be measured from the
nearest property line of the church or school to the

nearest portion of the building occupied by the private
club.

(b) The distance location of subsection (a) above shall not

apply to a private club when the license applicant
petitions for and receives a waiver of the distance

limitation from the governing body. The governing body
shall grant such a waiver only following public notice
and hearing.

SECTION 4. LICENSE FEE.

(a) There is hereby levied an annual license fee for each

drinking establishment and private ~lub located in the
city which has a license issued by the state director of

alcoholic beverage control, which fee shall be paid

before business is begun under an original state license
and within five days after any renewal of a state license

or in any event, no later than December 30th of the year
preceding said license year.

(b) All applications for new or renewal dty lic~n-cs~s_f>halJ be
submitted to tne~ City Clerk. Upon presentation of a
state license, payment of the city license fee and the
license application, the City Clerk shall issue a city

license for the period covered by the State license (one

year), if there are no conflicts with any zoning or

alcoholic beverage ordinances of the City.

(c) The City license fee for a Class A club shall be $250.00
and for a Class B club shall be $250.00. The city license

fee for a drinking establishment shall be $250.00. There
is hereby levied an annual license fee in the amount of
$250.00 on each caterer doing business in the City who has
a caterer's license.

Cd) The license period shall extend for the period covered by
the state license. No license fee shall be refunded for

any reason and no license under this act shall be
transferable.



(e) Every licensee shall cause the city license to be

placed in plain view next to or below the state license
in a conspicuous place on the licensed premises, and in the

event of a caterer's license, to be placed in plain view

on any premises where the caterer is serving or mixing

alcoholic liquor for consumption.

SECTION 5. BUSINESS REGULATIONS.

(a) No licensee hereunder shall allow the serving, mixing

or consumption of alcoholic liquor on its premises between
the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on any day.

(b) No license shall be issued to any person who is not

qualified to hold the same within the provisions of K.S.A.
Chapter 41, Article 26.

SECTION 6. NOTICE TO CHIEF OF POLICE. Prior to any event at

which a caterer will sell or serve alcoholic liquor by the individual

drink, the caterer shall notify the Chief of Police where the event will

take place if the event is within the City.

SECTION 7. Each licensee shall follow all applicable proVlslons

of K.S.A. 41-2601 et. seq. as ~ended~ and the Governing Body shall have

the authority to revoke any license issued~ for any of the causes set out

in K.S.A. 41-2704, or for any violations of the terms of this Ordinance.

SECTION 8. PENALTY. If the licensee has violated any of the

provisions of this ordinance, the governing body of the city, upon five
(5) days notice,written~ to the person holding such license to sell
alcoholic liquor, may permanently revoke or cause to be suspended for a
period of not more than thirty (30) days such license and the individual

holding the license may be charged in municipal court with a violation
of the alcoholic liquor laws of the city and upon conviction shall be

punished by

(a) a fine of not more than $500.00; or

(b) imprisonment in jail for not more than one year; or,
(c) both such fine and imprisonment not to exceed (a) and

(b) above

SECTION 9. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from

and after its passage by the Governing Body, approved by the Mayor, and

publication in the official city newspaper.

PASSED BY t.h+.Governing ~~ and AP..!ROVEDby the Mayor of Overbrook,Kansas this 10 \1 day of <:it '\ C _h~, 1993

RICHARD R. HAMIT~ MAYOR

ATTEST:

0~~AJlonJ
CHERYL L. BROWN, CITY CLERK





















ORDINANCE NO. 1 ~ I}

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING A PORTION OF SEVENTH STREET IN THE~

CITY OF OVERBROOK,. KANSAS, A ONE-WAY STREET.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE.CITY OF

OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION ONE: Seventh Street in the City of Overbrook,

between Maple Street and Locust Street, shall be designated a

one-way street, permitting only westbound traffic thereon.

SECTION TWO: The street department and city Police Chief

shall install official traffic-control devices directing all

traffic westbound only on said portion of Seventh Street.

SECTION THREE: All ordinances previously enacted and in

conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take effect and be in

force on and after the date of publication in the official city

newspaper.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED a the regular meeting of the governing

body of the City of Overbrook, Kansas, this ILf~day of September,

(seal)



ORDINANCE NO. _ J ~ g

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE SPEED LIMIT ON DEVON STREET BETWEEN

SECOND STREET AND SANTA FE TRAIL;; ON SURREY LANE BETWEEN SECOND STREET

AND SANTA FE TRAIL STREET; AND ON SECOND STREET BETWEEN DEVON STREET AND
SURREY LANE STREET.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. The maximum lawful speed on Hevon Street between

Second Street and Santa Fe Trail Street; and on Surrey Lane bet~en Second

Street and Santa Fe Trail Street; and on Second Street between Devon Street ane

Surrey Lane shall be twenty (20) miles per hour, and no person shall drive a
vehicle at a speed in excess of such maximum limit.

SECTION 2. It is

provisions of this ordinance.
ordinance shall be punished by
($100.00).

unlawful for any person to violate any of the
Every person convicted of a violation of this
a fine of not more than one hundred dollars

repealed.

SECTION 30 All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect

and be in force from and after its passage, approval, and publication as

provided by law.

PASSED AND A~PRQYED th~~

ATT~

......c/.
Y CLERK ..

(SEAL)

..~



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING PUBLIC OFFENSES WITH THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF
THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS: INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE
"UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR KANSAS CITIES", EDITION OF 1994, AHD
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 182.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF
OVERBROOK. KANSAS:

SECTION I. INCORPORATING UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE. There
is hereby incorPorated by reference for the purpose of regulating
public offenses within the corporate limits of the City of Overbrook,
Kansas, that certain code known as the "Uniform Public Offense Code",
Edition of 1994, prepared and published in book form by the League of
Kansas Municipalities, Topeka, Kansas. No fewer than three (3)
~pies of said Unifo.m Public Offense Code shall be marked o. stamped

fficial Copy as Adopted by Ordinance No. 190", and to which shall
be attached a copy of this ordinance, and filed with the City Clerk
to be open to inspection and available to the public at all
reasonable hours.

SECTION II. EFFECTIVE DATE. This oidinance shall take
effect and be in force from and after its publication in the official
city newspaper as provided by law.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE
CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS: INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE
"STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR KANSAS c;J:TIES,EDITION OF 1994, AND
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 181.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF
OVERBROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION I. INCORPORATING STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE. There
is hereby incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating
traffic within the corporate lioiits of the City of Overbrook, Kansas,
that certain standard traffic ordinance known as the "Standard
Traffic Ordinance for Kansas Cities", Edition of 1994, prepared and
published in book form by the League of Kansas Municipalities,
Topeka, Kansas, such incorporation being authorized by K.S.A. 12-3009
~rough 12-3012 inclusive and K.S.A. 12-3301 and 12-3302. Not less

~n three (3) copies of said standard ordinance shall be marked or
stamped "Official C9PY as adopted by Ordinance No. 189" amd to which
shall be attached a copy of this ordinance, and filed with the City
Clerk to be open to inspection and available to the public at all
reasonable hours. The police department, municipal judge and all
administrative departments of the city charged with enforcement of
the ordinance shall be supplied, at the cost of the city, such number
of official copies of such Standard Traffic Ordinance similarly
marked, as may be deemed expedient. -

SECTION II. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take
effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THISJw~c±~cccc DAY OF c~kyy\~ ...w ••, •••• ,.w.• ,1994.

~Qc~c
RICHARD R. HAMIT, MAYOR



CERTIFICATE

I, Cheryl Brown, city clerk for the city of Overbrook, hereby certify that

the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the original Ordinance No. 190, that said
"

Ordinance was passed on the 14th day of Sept. , 1994; that the record of the

final vote on its passage is found on page _2 of journal Sept.; that it was

published in the Osage County (name of newspaper) on the 22nd day of Sept.
Chronlcle

19 94.

Date: J u 1y 12, 19 95.

(SEAL)

i)
~ n n} //J~)lr"J }" /,---ftx ~t/ .' .! C~f. y)
Cheryl Bro n, City Clerk
City of Overbrook, Kansas

OJ)t1V



OPDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF
OVERBROOK, KANSAS.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK,
KANSAS:

SECTION I. The following described street in the City of
Overbrook, Osage County, Kansas:

That portion of Elm Street from the North right-of­
way line of Eighth Street (Highway 56), thence South
ward a distance of 250 feet, all in Coffman's First
West Addition to the City of Overbrook. according to
the recorded plat thereof,

Previously dedicated to public street use. is hereby vacated.
purs,uant to K.S·.A. 15-427.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force
from and after it's passage, approval. and publication as
provided by law.

, J994-[)....~.b~

r::\ ~.~Q~~-.
Richard R. Hamit, Mayor

D{:;Y OFPASSED AND APPROVED THIS

( SEAL)



ORDINANCE NO. 19~
AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN MATTERS AS NUISANCES WITHIN THE CITY

OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS; PROVIDING FOR THE REMOVAL OR ABATEMENT OF
NUISANCES; AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSMENT OF COSTS AND PROVIDING FOR
PENALTIES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK,
KANSAS:

SECTION I. NUISANCES UNLAWFUL; DEFINED. It shall be unlawful for
any person to maintain or permit any nuisance within the city as
defined, without limitation, as follows:

(a) Filth, excrement, cans, paper, trash, junk, metal or any
other offensive or disagreeable thing or substance thrown
or left or deposited upon any street, avenue, alley,
sidewalk, park, public or private enclosure or lot whether
vacant or occupied;

(b) All dead animals not removed within 24 hours after death;

(c) Any place or structure or substance which emits or causes
any offensive, disagreeable or nauseous odors;

(d) All grass or weeds or other unsightly vegetation not
usually cultivated or grown for domestic use or to be
marketed or for ornamental purposes;

(e) Abandoned iceboxes or refrigerators kept on the premises
under the control of any person, or any icebox or
refrigerator not in actual use unless the door, opening,
or lid thereof is unhinged, or unfastened and removed
therefrom;

(f) All articles or things whatsoever caused, kept, maintained,
or permitted by any person to the injury, annoyance or
inconvenience of the public or of any neighborhood;

(g) Any fence, structure, thing or substance placed upon or
being upon any street, sidewalk, alley or public grounds
so as to obstruct the same, except as permitted by the laws
of the city.

SECTION II. PUBLIC OFFICER. The governing body of the City of
~~rbrook shall designate a public officer to be charged with the

ministration and enforcement of this ordinance.



SECTION III. COMPLAINTS; INQUIRY AND INSPECTION. The public
officer shall make inquiry and inspection of premises upon receiving
a complaint, or complaints in writing stating that a nuisance exists
and describing the same and where located or is informed that a
nuisance may exist by the board of health, chief of police, or the
fire chief. The public officer may also make such inquiry and
inspection when he or she observes conditions which appear to
constitute a nuisance. Upon making any inquiry and inspection, the
public officer shall make a written report of findings.

SECTION IV. RIGHT OF ENTRY. It shall be a violation of this
ordinance to deny the public officer the right of access and entry
upon private property at any reasonable time for the purpose of
making inquiry and inspection to determine if a nuisance exists.

SECTION V. NOTICE. Any person, corporation, partnership or
association found by the public officer to be in violation of Section
I shall be served a notice of such violation. The notice shall be
~.rved by restricted mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested;

,vided, that if the owner of his or her agent in charge of the
property is a resident of Osage County, Kansas, the notice shall be
personally served by the public officer or a law enforcement officer.

SECTION VI. SAME; CONTENTS. The notice shall state the
condition(s) which is (are) in violation of Section I. The notice
shall also inform the person, corporation, partnership or
association, that:

(a) He, she or they shall have 10 days from the date of serving
the notice to abate the condition(s) in violation of
Section I; or

(b) He, she or they have 10 days from the date of serving the
notice to request a hearing before the governing body of
the matter as provided in Section IX;

(c) Failure to abate the condition(s) or to request a hearing
within the time allowed may result in prosecution as
provided by section VII and/or abatement of the
condition(s) by the city as provided by Section VIII.



SECTION VII. FAILURE TO COMPLY; PENALTY. Should the person,
corporation, partnership or association fail to comply with the
notice to abate the nuisance or request a hearing, the public officer
may file a complaint in the municipal court of the city against such
person, corporation, partnership or association and upon conviction
of any violation of provisions of Section I, be fined in an amount
not to exceed $100.00 or be imprisoned not to exceed 30 days or be
both fined and imprisoned. Each day during or on which a violation
occurs or continues after notice has been served shall constitute an
additional or separate offense.

SECTION VIII. ABATEMENT. In addition to, or as an alternative to
prosecution as provided in Section VII, the public officer may seek
to remedy violations of this section in the following manner. If a
person to whom a notice has been sent pursuant to Section V has
neither alleviated the conditions causing the alleged violation, nor
requested a hearing before the governing body within the time periods
specified in Section VI, the public officer may present a resolution
to the governing body for adoption authorizing the public officer or
~her agents of the city to abate the conditions causing the

.lation at the end of 10 days after passage of the resolution. The
resolution shall further provide that the costs incurred by the city
shall be charged against the lot or parcel of ground on which the
nuisance was located as provided in Section X. A copy of the
resolution shall be served upon the person in violation in one of the
following ways:

(a) Personal service upon the person in violation;

(b) Service by restricted mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested; or

(c) In the event the whereabouts of such person are unknown
and the same cannot be ascertained in the exercise of
reasonable diligence, an affadavit to that effect shall be
made by the public officer and filed with the city clerk,
and the serving of the resolution shall be made by
publishing the same once each week for two (2) consecutive
weeks in the official city newspaper, and by posting a
copy of the resolution on the premises where such a
condition exists.

SECTION IX. HEARING. If a hearing is requested within the 10 day
period as provided in Section VI, such request shall be made in
,-~tting to the governing body. Failure to make a timely request for

~earing shall constitute a waiver of the person's right to contest



the findings of the public officer before the governing body. The
hearing shall be held by the governing body as soon as possible after
the filing of the request therefore, and the person shall be advised
by the city of the time and place of the hearing at least five (5)
days in advance thereof. At any such hearing, the person may be
represented by counsel. and the person and the city may introduce
such witnesses and evidence as is deemed necessary and proper by the
governing body. The hearing need not be conducted according to the
formal rules of evidence. Upon conclusion of the hearing, the
governing body shall record its determination of the matter by means
of adopting a resolution and serving the resolution upon the person
in the manner provided in Section VIII.

SECTION X. COSTS ASSESSED. If the city abates the nuisance
pursuant to Sectio VIII, the costs of abatement shall be charged
against the lot or parcel of ground on which the nuisance was
~cated. The city clerk shall. at the time of certifying other taxes

the county clerk. certify the costs as provided in this section.
The county clerk shall extend the same on the tax roll and it shall
be collected by the county treasurer and paid to the city as other
city taxes are collected and paid.

SECTION XI. ALL OTHER ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE
ARE HEREBY REPEALED.

SECTION XII. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from
and after its adoption and publication in the official city

newspaper .. -i-!1

~AND APPROVED by the Governing Body, this~day ofcehn~ .1994.

~~Q~
Richard R. Hamit, Mayor



ORDINANCE NO. 1~
AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE WATERWORKS SYSTEM AND FIXING RATES AND
CHARGES FOR THE CONNECTION WITH AND USE OF WATER FROM THE SAME AND
FEES, AND REPEALING SECTION I OF ORDINANCE NO. 153.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK,
KANSAS =

SECTION I. That there is hereby assigned and fixed, the
following monthly rates and charges for the use

of water from the waterworks system supplied by the City of
Overbrook:

MINIMUM CHARGE -- FIRST 1,000 GALLONS $9.00
ALL OVER 1,000 GALLONS ....$4.00/1000 gal or fraction

thereof
PUBLIC SCHOOLS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF OVERBROOK SHALL
BE SUBJECT TO A MONTHLY CHARGE OF A FLAT RATE OF $4.00
PER 1,000 GALLONS.

SECTION II. That a deposit of $75.00 will be required for
each initial water service, to be refunded with

interest (rate to be determined by current Kansas statute) after
a period of 12 months satisfactory payments, which is to mean
payments made on or before the 20th of the month.

SECTION III. That a letter of credit from the previous water
utility company will be accepted in lieu of the

$75.00 deposit, providing said service is comprised of at least
12 months payment record.

SECTION IV. That said Section I. of Ordinance No. 153 is
hereby repealed.

SECTION V. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be kept
in force from and after its passage, approval,

and publication in the Osage County Chronicle as provided by
law.

APPROVED THIS

A~Cheryl L. rown,

l\jh1
I DAY OF

~~
City Clerk

~

. ') 01",,,, '" "- :s ,1995

~ Q~~'::":"9:.~£?' ....
Ric ard R. Hamit, Mayor ~



ORDINANCE NO. ~.

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN LAND TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF

OVERBROOK, OSAGE COUNTY, KANSAS.

WHEREAS, the owner of the real property hereinafter described in the
enacting portion of this Ordinance has petitioned the governing body of said
City to annex said land to the City; and

WHEREAS said governing body deems the annexation of said land to be

beneficial to said City, which land adjoins said City of Overbrook, Kansas.

Now, therefore, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVER­
BROOK, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. The following-described real property, to-wit:

A tract of land lying in part of the E 1/2 of the NW 1/4

of Section 5, Township 15 South, Range 17 East of the

6th P.M., Osage County, Kansas, and being described as

follows: Beginning at the SW corner of the E 1/2 of the
NW 1/4 of said section; thence N 01°13'1411 W (assumed bear­

ing) along the West line of said E 1/2 894.31 feet; thence
N 89°3914511 E 868.08 feet; thence S 01°1414011 E 590.03 feet to

the NW corner of a cemetery; thence continuing S 01°141
4011 E 313.09 feet to the south line of said E 1/2; thence

N 89°45'2311 W along said south line 868.63 feet to the

point of beginning; containing 17.91 acres, more or less,

is hereby added to the corporate limits of Overbrook, Osage County, Kansas.

SECTION 2. All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

, 1995.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and

after its passage and approval, and, upon publication in

the Osage County Chronicle, the official newspaper of said City, as pro­
vided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this l;t~day

(SEAL)



PETITION TO ADD PROPERTY

MEADOWBROOK, INC., owner of the following-described real property ir

Osage County, Kansas, which land adjoins the City of Overbrook, Kansas:

A tract of land lying in part of the E 1/2 of the NW 1/4
of Section 5, Township 15 South, Range 17 East of the

6th P.M., Osage County, Kansas, and being described as

follows: Beginning at the SW corner of the E 1/2 of the
NW 1/4 of said section; thence N 01°13'1411 W (assumed ~bear­
ing) along the West line of said E 1/2 894.31 feet; thence
N 89°39'4511 E 868.08 feet; thence S 01°14'4011 E 590.03 teet to

the NW corner of a cemetery; thence continuing S 01°141

4011 E 313.09 feet to the south line of said E 1/2; thence

N 89°4512311 W along said south line 868.63 feet to the

point of beginning; containing 17.91 acres more or less,

hereby petitions the Governing Body of the City of Overbrook, Overbrook, Osage

County, Kansas, to add said property to the corporate limits of said City and

consents to the hearing and allowance of this Petition at any time and the

addition of said property by an ordinance duly enacted by said Governing Body.

Dated this.2.71t1day of frJltlZc/+ , 1995.

MEADOWBROOK, INC.

By:



ORDINANCE NO.~

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS
OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE
"UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR KANSAS CITIES," EDITION OF 1995,
"WITH CERTAIN OMISSIONS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING
ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 189.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK.
KANSAS:

SECTION I. INCORPORATING UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE. There
is hereby incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating
public offenses within the corporate limits of the City of Overbrook.
Kansas. that certain code known as the "Uniform Public Offense Code."
Edition of 1995, prepared and published in book form by the League of
Municipalities, Topeka. Kansas. No fewer than three copies of said
Uniform Public Offense Code shall be marked or stamped "Official Copy
as Adopted by Ordinance No. 195." and to which shall be attached a
copy of this ordinance. and filed with the city clerk to be open to
inspection and available to the public at all reasonable hours.

SECTION II. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take
effect and be in force from and after its publication in the official
city newspaper as provided by law.

1 \,w,. f'\ bkPASSED AND APPROVED THIS --L+-- DAY OF \ )C:; • 1995.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE
CITY OF OVERBROOK, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE "STANDARD
TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR KANSAS CITIES, EDITION OF 1995, AND REPEALING
ORDINANCE NO. 190.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK,
KANSAS:

SECTION I. INCORPORATING STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE. There
is hereby incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating
traffic within the corporate limits of the City of Overbrook, Kansas,
that certain standard traffic ordinance known as the "Standard
Traffic Ordinance for Kansas Cities," Edition of 1995, prepared and
published in book form by the League of Kansas Municipalities,
Topeka, Kansas. No fewer than three copies of said Standard Traffic
Ordinance shall be marked or stamped "Official Copy as Adopted by
Ordiance No. 196," and to which shall be attached a copy of this
ordinance, and filed with the city clerk to be open to inspection and

'~~vailable to the public at all reasonable hours. The police
apartment, municipal judge and all administrative departments of the

city charged with enforcement of the ordinance shall be supplied, at
the cost of the city, such number of official copies of such Standard
Traffic Ordinance similarly marked, as may be deemed expedient.

SECTION II. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take
effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval and
publication in the official city newspaper as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS -I ~~ DAY OF OC{()~C:fl~ , 1995.

~it'~~Q:~
Richard R. Hamit, Mayor

AT~T

(S A) 1 '

··n~~~~Cheryl L.'Brown, City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 95 (ZONING) BY CHANGING SECTION
12.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK:

SECTION i. That Ordinance No. 95, Section 12 is hereby
amended by adding the phrase "No building permit shall be approved b}
the building inspector or issued by the city clerk until all city
utility service connections have been paid for in full when said
utility service connections are deemed necessary.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect from and after
its passage, adoption, and publication in the official city
newspaper.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this
~ day of NQ~e-m~r,

~~
Richard R. Hamit, Mayor

1995.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 97 (WATERWORKS SYSTEM AND FIXING
RATES AND CHARGES FOR THE CONNECTION WITH AND USE OF WATER FROM THE
SAME) BY CHANGING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF SECTION 7 REGARDING SERVICE
CONNECTION FEES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OVERBROOK:

SECTION 1. That Ordinance No. 97, Section 7 be amended by
striking the figure $350.00 and inserting the

figure $500.00 in its place.

SECTION 2. That this ordinance shall take effect and be in
force from and after its passage, adoption, and

publication in the official city newspaper as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ~ DAY OF J\b~0VV1~

@~,~)~
Richard R. Hamit, Mayor

, 1995.



FRANCHISE ORDINANCE No./GJCf

An ordinance granting an non-exclusive franchise for a
period of ten (10) years to CABLEVISION of TEXAS
III,L.P. (d.b.a. CABLEVISION). for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a community antenna system
and lines of television co-axial cables, including
poles, wires, land fixtures where necessary upon,
along, through and over and under streets, alleys,
bridges and other public places of the CITY of
OVERBROOK, KANSAS. Be it ordained by the CITY COUNCIL
of the CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS as follows:

SECTION 1. In consideration of the benefits to be
derived by the citizens and inhabitants of the CITY of
OVERBROOK, KANSAS, and the privilege license to be paid as
hereinafter set out, there is granted to CABLEVISION of
TEXAS III, L.P. (d.b.a. CABLEVISION), hereinafter called
grantee, its successors and assigns, for a period of ten
(10) years from the effective date of this ordinance,
exclusive right, privilege and authority to construct,
maintain and operate a plant or plants and system for the
distribution and transmission of television signals and
operation of a community antenna system and lines of
television co-axial cables, including poles, wire, and
fixtures where necessary upon, along, through, over and
under streets, alleys bridges and other public places of the
CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS, subject to the ordinances, rules,
and regulations of the CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS, and
subject to the conditions of the provisions of this
ordinance.

SECTION 2. The grantee agrees to a mid-term performance
review at the end of the first five (5) years of this
franchise. The following criteria shall be used as a basis
for determining satisfactory performance:

1. Addition of Prime Sports, will be completed by
September 1, 1996.

2. Timely response to customers complaints and
concerns.

3. continued quality reception.

4. Maintain the level of service on the Overbrook
system with cable systems in similarly situated
communities in the geographic area.
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SECTION 3. There is hereby granted the further right,
privilege and authority to the grantee to lease, rent, or in
any other manner obtain the use of such towers, poles, lines
cables and other equipment and facilities from any and all
holders of pUblic licenses and franchises within the
corporate lines of the CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS and use of
such towers, poles, lines cables and other equipment and
facilities, subject to all the existing and future
ordinances and regulations of the CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS.

SECTION 4. The grantee, its successors or assigns, may
from time to time declare, make and enforce reasonable rules
and regulations as conditions for the sales and distribution
by it of television signals to any, firm or corporation.

SECTION 5. Whenever the grantee shall cause any opening,
alteration or change what so ever to any owned or controlled
by the CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS for any purpose, the work
shall be completed within a reasonable time, and the grantee
shall upon the completion of such work restore the property
disturbed or changed to as good a condition as it was before
such opening, alteration or change, and shall hold the CITY
of OVERBROOK, KANSAS, free and harmless and free from all
claims and damages arising from or by reason of the laying
or erection, construction, maintenance or operation of said
cables, laterals or the distribution system or accessories
thereto.

SECTION 6. Whenever the CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS, finds
that the construction of any of its streets and properties
requires the relocation of any part of grantee's system, the
CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS, may order the grantees to
relocate the grantee's properties therefore, and shall be
done at the sole expense of the grantee.

SECTION 7. The rights and privileges granted in this
ordinance are upon the following terms and conditions:

As a permit fee and as compensation for the rights and
privileges enjoyed hereinafter, the grantees shall pay
to the CITY of OVERBROOK, KANSAS, on a quarterly basis
an amount equal to three (3) percent of their gross
income from revenues for the preceding quarter. The
city shall have all reasonable rights of inspection and
audit of the grantee's books and records. The permit
fee herein provided shall be in lieu of any privilege
tax.
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SECTION8. In the event the television service or the
community antenna system shall be interrupted or fail to
function by reason of act of God, accident or cause
otherwise beyond the control of the grantee, the grantee
shall restore the service in a reasonable time and such
interruption shall not consti tute a breach of this
franchise.

SECTION9. If any of the provisions of this ordinance
shall be held invalid or void, it shall not effect the
validity of the remainder, but the remainder shall stand.

SECTION10. The city shall publish the executed Franchise
Ordinance in the local newspaper. A copy of the publication
shall be sent to the Grantee.

PASSEDTHIS~day of rJ(JJ~iwf, 1995

APPROVED:

ATTEST:
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ORDIN ANCE 200----

An ordinance providing for and approving the transfer of the cable television franchise
in the City of Overbrook granted pursuant to Ordinance No. 200 , dated

May 8 19 96 , the "Franchise Ordinance" amending the Franchise Ordinance
in certain respects: providing for publication of the caption; providing for severability; and
providing the effective date.

WHEREAS, by the Franchise Ordinance, the City of Overbrook has granted to
Cablevision of Texas lll, L.P., a Delaware limited Partnership, the right, among other
things, to operate a cable television facility within the municipal boundaries of the City of
Overbrook; and

WHEREAS, Cablevision of Texas lll, L.P. has requested that the City of Overbrook
approve the proposed transfer of the Franchise Ordinance by Cablevision of Texas Ill, LP.
to Galaxy Telecom, L.P., a Delaware limited Partnership, and the City of Overbrook is
willing to consent to such transfer;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE FRANCHISING
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF Overbrook:

Section 1. Transfer of Franchise Ordinance. Pursuant to the Franchise Ordinance
consent and approval is hereby granted by the City of Overbrook for the transfer of the
Franchise Ordinance from Cablevision of Texas lll, L.P. to Galaxy Telecom, L.P. or any
controlled, affiliated or related corporation managed by the Galaxy companies or their
principals to which the Ordinance may ultimately be assigned. The Mayor is hereby
authorized to execute all instruments, documents and agreements in the name of and on
behalf of the City of Overbrook which are necessary or desirable in connection with the sale
from Cablevision of Texas lll, L.P. to Galaxy Telecom, L.P. of the cable television facilities
serving the City of Overbrook, including, without limitation, the Consent to Assignment
attached hereto as Annex 1.

Section 2. Ordinance AffIrmed and Extended. All terms and provisions of the
Franchise Ordinance shall continue in full force and effect, except the term of the franchise
which shall be extended for an additional ten (10) years from the date of closing of the sales
transaction from Cablevision of Texas III, LP., to Galaxy Telecom, L.P.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon the closing of the
sale from Cablevision of Texas III, L.P. to Galaxy Telecom, L.P. of the cable television
facilities serving the City of Overbrook. Upon or after such closing, Galaxy Telecom, LP.,
shall notify the City of OVerbrook of the name of the entity to whom the Ordinance is
assigned.



Section 4. The grantee agrees to a mid-term performance review at the end of the
first five (5) years of this franchise. The following criteria shall be used as a basis for
determining satisfactory performance:

1. Addition of Prime Sports will be completed by September 1, 1996.
2. Timely response to customers' complaints and concerns.
3. Continued quality reception.
4. Maintain a level of service in the Overbrook system that is similar to cable systems

in the geographic area.

Section 5. Inconsistency. In the event any of the terms and provisions of any other
ordinance or regulation of the City of Overbrook are inconsistent with the terms and
provisions of this Ordinance, the terms and provisions of the Ordinance shall govern and
control.

Section 6. Publication. The City of Overbrook Secretary/Clerk is hereby directed to
publish the caption of this Ordinance at least once in an official newspaper in the City of
Overbrook as authorized by Statutes.

Signed on this the ~ day of May , 19 96

CITY:

STATE:

OVERBROOK

KANSAS

By:

Title:

QR-\.G.&Q~~
Richard R. Hamit, Mayor

MAYOR

ATTEST:

~~~0
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